April 2, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Preclearance
Operations

FROM: Assistant Commissioner /s/ Thomas S. Winkowski
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: (b) (7)(E) Directive

The attached (b) (7)(E) provides the field with uldance on how to use the
(b) (7)(E) function.

(0) (7)(E)

D) (7)(E

Please disseminate this Directive and muster to all ports of entry within your area of

responsibility, and ensure that CBP officers, managers, and training teams are familiar with the

Questions or concerns regarding this memorandum may be directed to[QEISMOIWS Director,
Trusted Traveler Programs at{QIGQNQOIG(®)
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: April 6, 2009
Topic: I X (= N D <:iv
Headquarters POC: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office: Office of Field Operations

Please discuss the following items:

| (b) (7)(E)

The directive is available using the 7)(E) referencing

directive numbe fiQXUIE)

CBP Officers and Supervisors are required to (b) (7)(E)

i((b) (7)(E)

Bt Sensitive/Eor Official Use.Onl

AILA Doc. No. 19080504. (Posted 8/5/19)





